Thomas Abourizk

From: Gary Johns

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 4:44 PM

To: Ben Rashid

Subject: RE: Signature block search [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Time is not the issue, just an accurate list of those who use the ‘acknowledgement ...’
Thanks

From: Ben Rashid

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 4:37 PM

To: Gary Johns <gary.johns@acnc.gov.au>

Subject: Signature block search [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Gary,

Apologies for the delayed response with this.

The search of signature blocks is possible, but may take some time to setup, search and identify in our environment
- It would be something that is achievable by say Wednesday/Thursday this week.

Whilst it seems straight forward, there are some things that need to be configured in our new environment such as
permissions to allow it (this would be the first search since we migrated) and would involve a search of all of the
sent items then identification from this set.

If this fits in with your time frames, let me know and | will get one of my staff to run with it.

Regards,
Ben

Ben Rashid
Director | IT | Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission
| F 1300 232 569 | E ben.rashid@acnc.gov.au | W www.acnc.gov.au






